12/6/76

dear george,

the ary department did not follow instructions on the corrections beginning
on $.302 but i worked it out by making that space up by cutting white space out
of & docunment.

tewporerfly i am down to one hand, which accounts for this typing and my
using tape instead of the waxer.

aprreciate it if you taice a look at the enclosed pp. %{{=2 to be certain
my burnishing is okay and that no shadows will show,

carolyn told me you saw the wrong reduction on p. 307 when she spoke to you.
that and these two pages are it.

aimcerely

cc3 bruce waterhouse



GEORGE BANTA

TO: Mr. Harold Weisberg DATE: December 1., 1976

C0Q D'OR PUBLISHING

Frederick, Maryland 21701

FROM: . WGeorge Forcey

TITLE: WHITEWASH

HEREWITH THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL.:

HEREWITH SENDING CONFIRMING PRINTS OF CORRECTIONS TO
TEXT, PLEASE GIVE PHONE OK TO OUR WASHINGTON OFFICE
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE,.

THANK-YOU,

GJF 'pmn
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